14/06/2022, 13:35

M Gmail

RE: Trade account
1 message

Matthew H <sharks_servicing@outlook.com>

Gmail - RE: Trade account

Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

14 June 2022 at 13:15

To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Thanks for getting back to me

Email is better for us and happy to pay via bank transfer.

Please can we order;
X1 0110224 R-33DE
X1 0110217 R-17VAN

Kind Regards

Sharks Scuba Servicing Itd
A.S.S.E.T Test Station A9
Matthew Harland
A.S.S.E.T TECHNICIAN CT 1678
PADI MSDT #307047
PADI EFR #307047

SSI Dive Centre 744453
SSI Instructor

POWER BOAT LEVEL 2
T. 07761 988076

H. (01442) 257260

Sharksservicing.wixsite.com/servicing

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733002537041512035%7Cmsg-f%3A1735612354... 1/7


http://sharksservicing.wixsite.com/servicing

14/06/2022, 13:35 Gmail - RE: Trade account

SHARKS SCUBA

—(o¥X
CID»

SERVICING

sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: 14 June 2022 12:07
To: Matthew H

Subject: Re: Trade account

Hi Matthew

We are happy to accept orders in anyway that suits you :-)

| guess email is sometimes clearer. If you let me know what you require | will put it into our system and then you can
either pay by bank transfer or | can give you a call for your CC details.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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On Tue, 14 Jun 2022 at 10:17, Matthew H <sharks_servicing@outlook.com> wrote:

Morning Ryan

What is the best way to place an order, email or phone

Thanks in advance

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

Sent: 18 May 2022 11:37
To: Matthew H

Subject: Re: Trade account

Hi Matthew

Thank you very much. | have set up your details on our system as a trade client, so it is ready for anytime you wish
to order.

| am pleased to confirm we do not impose any minimum order requirements, so if you only need 1x sensor, then no
problem.

We would ask that orders are prepaid to start with, this can be done by bank transfer or by credit/debit card.

Please find some information and our trade pricing attached.

I look forward to your feedback and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Tue, 17 May 2022 at 19:11, Matthew H <sharks_servicing@outlook.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan

Thank you for getting back to us.

Website address has been updated, seem there was a typo.

Registered office address

41 Turners Hill, Adeyfield, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 4LH.
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Both resale and replacements.

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

Sent: 17 May 2022 12:18
To: Matthew H

Subject: Re: Trade account

Hi Matthew
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Thank you very much for your email and your interest in our products.

Please can you send me your complete address details, the website link in your email address does not seem to
work, not sure if the link is correct?

Are you reselling equipment or do you get analysers into your workshop for new sensors?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Mon, 16 May 2022 at 17:53, Matthew H <sharks_servicing@outlook.com> wrote:

Hi

We’'re interested in setting up an trade account with you.

We run a ASSET approved test station in Hertfordshire and would like to do business with you.
Please can you send other necessary detail to set up account.

We look forward to doing business with you.

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
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